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 Shea, Elisabeth

From: Byrnes, Tyler - DOA <Tyler.Byrnes@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 3:15 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0198

Yep — you're right.

Thanks for catching that.

From: Shea, Elisabeth [mailto:Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 3:15 PM

To: Byrnes, Tyler - DOA

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0198

Hi Tyler,

This request lists a type "A" campground fee for non-residents twice — I’'m assuming the second one should actually say
“C” (the last one in the list). Is that right?

Lis

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 10:55 AM

To: Kite, Robin; Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0198

From: Tyier.Byrnes@Wisconsin.gov [mailto:Tyler.Byrnes@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 10:46 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; Byrnes, Tyler - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0198

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0198
Topic: Camping Fee Increase
SBO Team: AEJ

SBO Analyst: Byrnes, Tyler - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-1103
E-mail: Tyler.Byrnes@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DNR
Agency Number: 370

Priority: Low



Intent;

Please prepare a draft that increases all camping fees under s. 27.01(10)(d) by $2. This would make the
following changes:

Type "A" campground fee for residents: $10 to $12.

Type "A" campground fee for non-residents: $12 to $14

Type "B" campground fee for residents: $9 to $11.

Type "B" campground fee for non-residents: $11 to $13

Type "c" campground fee for residents: $8 to $10.

Type "A" campground fee for non-residents: $10 to $12

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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DOA.......Byrnes, BB0198 — Camping fees

FoOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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W
AN Act ...; relating to: budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

NATURAL RESOURCES\/
RECREATION"
Under current laW:/ DNR operates state campgrounds in state parks, state
forests, and other lands under its supervision and managementgfénd classifies these \X“
campgrounds into separate categories. For the use of a campsite in a state
campground, DNR charges a fee that varies depending on how the campground is
categorized. Under current law, with certain exceptions, the nightly fee for the use
of a campsite ranges from $8 to $14"This bill increases the nightly campsite fees by

$2 so that the fees range from $10 to $16.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 27.01 (10) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1

1 27.01 (10) (d) 1. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a campground
2 which is classified as a Type “A” campground by the department is $10 $12\<f0r a
3 resident camping party.

History: 1971 c. 125, 215, 326; 1973 c. 90 5. 538; 1973 ¢. 245; 1975 ¢. 365 5. 62; 1977 c. 29, 71, 424; 1979 c. 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999
a. 9, 83; 2001 a, 16; 2005 a. 25, 94; 2007 a. 20, 165; 2009 a. 28, 54, 70, 3032011 a.'168; 2013 a. 6, 20; 2013 a. 168 s. 21.

4 SECTION 2. 27.01 (10) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
5 27.01 (10) (d) 2. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a campground
6 which is classified as a Type “A” campground by the department is $12 m\{"or a

7 nonresident camping party.

History: 1971 c. 125, 2185, 326; 1973 c. 90 s. 538; 1973 ¢. 245; 1975 ¢. 365 5. 62; 1977 ¢. 29, 71, 424; 1979 c. 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 3. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999
a. 9, 83; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25, 94; 2007 a, 20, 165; 2009 a. 28, 54, 70, 30@&011 a. 168; 2013 a. 6, 20; 2013 a. 168 5. 21,

8 SEcTION 3. 27.01 (10) (d) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
9 27.01 (10) (d) 3. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a state

10 campground which is classified as a Type “B” campground by the department is $9
11 m\/for a resident camping party.

History: 1971 c. 125, 215, 326; 1973 ¢. 90 s. 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 ¢. 365 5. 62; 1977 ¢. 29, 71, 424; 1979 c. 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 #. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999
a. 9, 83; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25, 94; 2007 a. 20, 165; 2009 a. 28, 54, 70, 3038011 a. 168; 2013 a. 6, 20; 2013 a. 168 s. 21,

12 SECTION 4. 27.01 (10) (d) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:
13 27.01 (10) (d) 4. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a state
14 campground which is classified as a Type “B” campground by the department is $11

v
15 $13 for a nonresident camping party.

History: 1971 c. 125, 215, 326; 1973 ¢. 90 s, 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 ¢. 365 5. 62; 1977 ¢. 29, 71, 424; 1979 . 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a, 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999
2.9, 83; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25, 94; 2007 a. 20, 165; 2009 a. 28, 54, 70, 3% 2011 a. 168; 2013 a. 6, 20; 2013 a. 168 s. 21.

16 SECTION 5. 27.01 (10) (d) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

17 27.01 (10) (d) 5. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a campground
18 which is classified as a Type “C” campground by the department is $8J$1_0 for a
19 resident camping party.

History: 1971 c. 125, 215, 326; 1973 ¢. 90 s. 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 ¢. 365 5. 62; 1977 c. 29, 71, 424; 1979 c. 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999
a. 9, 83; 2001 a, 16; 2005 a. 25, 94; 2007 a. 20, 165; 2009 a. 28, 54, 70, 3@#2011 a. 168; 2013 a. 6, 20; 2013 a. 168 s. 21,

20 SEcCTION 6. 27.01 (10) (d) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 6
1 27.01 (10) (d) 6. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a campground

, A
2 which is classified as a Type “C” campground by the department is $10 $12 for a

3 nonresident camping party.

History: 1971 c, 125, 215, 326; 1973 c. 90 5. 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 c. 365 s. 62; 1977 c. 29, 71, 424; 1979 c. 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a, 19; 1983 a, 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999
a. 9, 83; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25, 94; 2007 a. 20, 165; 2009 a. 28, 54, 70, 302; 2011 a. 168; 2013 a. 6, 20; 2013 a. 168 s, 21.

4 (END)
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Under current.law, DNR operates state campgrounds in state parks, state
forests, and other lands under its supervision and management and classifies these
campgrounds into separate categories. For the use of a campsite in a state
campground, DNR charges a fee that varies depending on how the campground is
categorized. Under current law, with certain exceptions, the nightly fee for the use
of a campsite ranges from $8 to $14. This bill increases the nightly campsite fees by
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
enact as follows: ‘

SECTION 1. 27.01 (10) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to read: |
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SECTION 1

27.01 (10) (d) 1. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a campground
which is classified as a Type “A” campground by the department is $10 $12 for a
resident camping party. |

SECTION 2. 27.01 (10) (d) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

27.01 (10) (d) 2. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a campground
which is classified as a Type “A” campground by the department is $12 $14 for a
nonresident camping party.

SECTION 3. 27.01 (10) (d) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

27.01 (10) (d) 3. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a state
campground which is classified as a Type “B” campground by the department is $9
$11 for a resident camping party.

SECTION 4. 27.01 (10) (d) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

27.01 (10) (d) 4. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a state
campgfound which is classified as a Type “B” campground by the department is $11
$13 for a nonresident camping party.

SECTION 5. 27.01 (10) (d) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

27.01 (10) (d) 5. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a campground
which is classified as a Type “C” campground by the department is $8 $10 for a
resident camping party.

SECTION 6. 27.01 (10) (d) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

27.01 (10) (d) 6. The camping fee for each night at a campsite in a campground
which is classified as a Type “C” campground by the department is $10 $12 for a
nonresident camping party.

(END)



